MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gotton

UpbamCounty Coulﬁj? :
FROM: .r/( -

Charles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Watet Quality

DATE: April 18, 2022

SUBJECT: Assignment of Agreement for Contract #039-2022 to Hetrick Company, Inc.
Hartland 3 PS Replacement

Request

The putpose of this memorandum is to request approval of an Assignment of Agreement for Contract # 039-2022
to Hetrick Company, Inc. who has acquired Lokits Contracting, LIC. This contract is to construct the new Hartland
3 sanitary pump station.

Purpose of Request

Lokits Contracting, LLC is the prime contractor for Hartland 3 PS Replacement Project. Lokits Contracting, LLC
has been acquired by Herrick Company, Inc. Both patties have signed and are bound by the Assignment of Agreement
to petform the original contract tasks with no change in contract terms or cost and will continue with the same staff
that LFUCG Water Quality has been working with during construction.

Project Cost in FY22

There is no change in project cost approved by Council under this Assignment of Agreement.
Are the funds budgeted?

Funds for this wotk are already budgeted and encumbered.
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